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Ruth Nettles

From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Siright@pgnmail.com]
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2009 9:23 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Information Report - Undocketed

Attachments: Document.pdf

This electronic filing is made by:

Lisa Stright

106 East College Avenue, Ste. 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 222-8738

Undocketed
On behalf of Progress Energy Florida
Consisting of 6 pages.

The attached document for filing is a copy of an
Informational Report filed with FERC.

Lisa Stright

Regulatory Analyst - Legal Dept.
Progress Energy Sve Co.

106 E. College Ave., Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301

direct line: (850) 521-1425

VN 230-5095
lisa.stright@pgnmail.com

7/27/2009

™y ol T
OSUMINT NoMorn pass

07613 Juars
FPSC-COMMISSION oL Erx




N2 Progress Energy

taly 27, 2009

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Comrnigsion
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:  Informational Report filed with FERC; Undocketed

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing with the Florida Public Service Commission is an
Informational Report that Progress Enecrgy, Inc. filed with FERC pursuant to the
provisions of Part 45 of its regulations. This filing 1s being provided as a courtesy copy
to the Commission.

Please let me know if you have guestions or need additional information. Thank

you for your assistance in this matter,
Sinzeréiy,

L1sa Stright
Regulatory Analyst

sorom T W MEER-CATE
Prograss Energy Service Company, LLC e
106 F . o¥ege Avenua, Surte 300
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i‘% Progress Energy

VIA E-FILING
July 22, 2009

Kimberly D. Bose, Secretary

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20426

Subject: Informational Reports Pursuant to18 C.F.R. §45.9
Dear Ms, Bose:

Pursuant to the provisions of Part 45 of the regulations of the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission (the “Commission™), 18 C.F.R, §45.9 (2005), attached please find a copy of an
Informational Report submifted on behaif of Jeffrey I, Lyash in anticipation of hig election to the
positions of Director and Executive Vice President of Carolina Power & Light Company d/bia
Progress Encrgy Carvlinas, Inc. '

Please note that a copy of this filing has been sent to the following interested Siate commissions: the
North Carolina Utilities Commission and the Florida Public Service Commission.

Please contact me at 919/546-4836 if you have questions regarding this submission,
Thank you for your assistance in this malter.

Sincerely,
.

=N

Patricia Komegay-Timmons
Associate General Counsel

PE~T/pmr
Enclosure
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
FEDERAL ENFRGY REGULATORY COMMISSION
DOCKET NO. LD,

INFORMATIONAL REPORT OF INTERLOCKING POSITIONS
UNDER 18 C.F.R.§45.9

This Inforimational Report (“Report™) is being filed pursuant 1o 18 C.F.R. §45.9
(1) The full name and business address of the person required 10 submit this Report:

Jeffvey 1. Lyash

Executive Vice President

Progress Energy, Inc.

P.0O. Box 1551

Raleigh, North Carolina 27602-155)

(2) The names of ali public utilities with which the person currently holds the position of officer or
director and a description of those positions:

Entity Position
Florida Power Corporation Director and Executive Vice
d/bfa Progress Energy Florida, Inc, Presiclent

(3) The names of all public utilities other than those listed in [tem (2) above with which the person will
hold one or more additional positions of officer or director and a description of those positions:

Public Utility Position
Carolina Power & Light Conpany Director and Executive Vice President

dfb/a Progress Energy Carolinas, {nc.

(4) The names of any entity, othier than those listed in {tems (2) or (3) above, of which the person is an
officer or director and a description of thuse positions:

Sce attached,

(5) An explanation of the corporate relationship between or among the public utilities listed in Items (2)
and (3) above which qualifics the person for automatic autherization under 18 C.F.R. § 45.9:

Biach of the eatities Hsted in fems (2) and (3) above is a public utility and a dircet or indirect subsidiary of
Progress Lnergy, Inc.. an exempt public utility holding company under the Public Utility Holding
Company Act of 2005, Progress Energy. Inc. owns, directly or indirectly, that percentage of each of the
listed public utilities” common stock which, gencrally, 1s required to elect directors.
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{6} 1, the undersigned, state that 1 will not perform or assume the duties or responsibilities of the positions
listed in paragraph (3) above, which necessitated the filing of this Informational Report until on or after
August 10, 2009, that T have read the foregoing Informational Report and know the contents thercof, and
that all statemenis contained herein are correct to the best of my knowledge.

Respectfully subminied,

Dated: July A2 , 2009
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VERIFICATION

STATE of Noeth Carolina
$8.

M Sl St

COUNTY of Wake

1, the undersigned, being First duly sworn, state that (i) 1 have read the foregoing Informational Report,
know the contents thereof and that all of the statements contained thersin are true and correct to the best
of my knowledge and belief, and (ii) pursuant to Section 45.9(c)(5) of the Regulations of the Federal
Energy Regulatory Commission, [ will not commence the duties and responsibititics of the positions
tisted in paragraph (3) of the Informational Repost untii on or afier August 10, 2009,

Subscribed and swon to before me th:s At day of (1&:“, Led , 2009,

2 Bt

 Public

My Commission expircsé:kg%,g f’;_m
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N Otficer/Birector . Title g ‘Company
Lyash, Jeffrey J. Director Director Florida Progress Corporation
| Lyvash, JefTrey ), Crirector Birector Progress Capitnf Holdings, Inc.
1.yash, Jeffrey J. Bireciar Director Prugress Fuels Carporation
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